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August, 6", 2025

GOVERNANCE & ADMINISTRATION
PORTFOLIO MEMORANDUM

RE:Tsuut’ina Nation Head Chief and Minor Chief 2025 Election
TO: Tsuut’ina Nation Citizens

Tsuut’ina Nation Head Chief e Minor Chiefs

Tsuut’ina Nation Departments e- Staff

FROM: Governance e- Administration Executive Director: Jordan Big Plume
LPTS Director: William Big Plume

CC: Governance Minor Chief Rep: Regena Crowchild e- Kendall Jacobs
CEO: Jerry Simon
SOO0: Andrew JR Onespot

RE: " TSUUT’INA NATION HEAD CHIEF AND MINOR CHIEF 2025 ELECTION .”
Dzinisi Guja,

Tsuut’ina Nation Head Chief and Minor Chiefs by motion moved to have the 2025 Head Chief and
Minor Chief Elections on November 20th, 2025.

As per the Head Chief and Minor Chief Electoral Code, the following dates will be key for the upcoming
Election:

« Electoral Officer Training - August 11 & 13, 2025
Electoral Officer Appointed - August 14, 2025
Nomination Day - October 30, 2025

Final Candidate list posted - November 5, 2025
Election Day - November 20, 2025

For copies of the Head Chief and Minor Chief Electoral Code please contact LPTS Director:
William Big Plume via email: william.bigplume@tsuutina.com

For mail out ballots please ensure most up to date address information has been submitted to
Citizenship Department via email:citizenship@tsuutina.com

If you have any concerns please email or call the Executive Director Jordan Big Plume for any
immediate inquiries at the undersigned below.

Jordan Big Plume

Executive Director Of Governance & Administration
Gwdghd Nihind?0-nd
jordan.bigplume@tsuutina.com

403-477-4447
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